From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 2/13/2014 4:24:34 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: Message from Colette Kersten/Please help me in the fight to stop Diabetes

Is this an approved use of State computer resources?

From: Kersten, Colette

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 4:23 PM

To: CPUC Bikes

Subject: FW: Message from Colette Kersten/Please help me in the fight to stop Diabetes

CPUC Bikes:

I neglected to copy “CPUC Bikes” on my earlier email below. (Sorry if a few of you may have
received this twice.)

If you would like to participate in the Napa ride, minimum amount to contribute is $250. But if
you join my team “Bio-Rad,” you can raise the first $125 and they will match the remainder.

If you have any questions, please let me know. The Tour de Cure website also provides much
helpful information.

Best Regards,

Colette

SB GT&S 0309849



Colette Kersten, D.P.A.

Interim Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue - Room 5101

San Francisco, California 94102
B (415)703-5147

K cek@cpuc.ca.gov

ALJ Division Vision statement: Just, reasoned, efficient, and innovative resolution of matters
in a manner that ensures integrity, due process and transparency, and respects the dignity of all
participants.

From: Kersten, Colette

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 1:59 PM

To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: Message from Colette Kersten/Please help me in the fight to stop Diabetes

Dear Family, Friends, and Colleagues:

As some of you know, I am riding in the Napa Valley Tour de Cure Bicycle Ride on May 4,
2014. This American Diabetes Association event is much more than a cycling event to me. It is
my opportunity to make a positive impact in the lives of those who are affected by Diabetes.

With your help, I raised over $1000 last year for this worthy cause. This year, I am committed
to ride and raise money in this inspirational event not because 26 million people in the United
States have diabetes, but because I personally know some of them, and I want to do something
about it.

I know my participation in this year's Tour de Cure can and will make a difference. Please help
me reach my goal of $750 by supporting me with a donation.
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mailto:cek@cpuc.ca.gov

You can follow the link below to my personal webpage to make a secure, 100% tax-deductible,
online donation.

http://main.diabetes.org/site/TR/TourdeCure/TourAdmin?px=4103466&pg=personal&fr_1d=941

Chances are, you also know someone who has been affected by diabetes and you already know
how important it is to stop this disease. By making a donation on my behalf or by joining my
team, you will be helping the Association provide community-based education programs,
protect the rights of people with diabetes and fund critical research for a cure.

This year I am also dedicating my ride to my youngest daughter Catherine Woods who is
working towards her doctorate in Neuroscience at New York University. She has a specific
research interest in "insulin dysregulation" which is associated not only with Diabetes, but also
Alzheimer's disease, Parkinson's disease, depression, schizophrenia, and obesity.

Thank you for supporting a very worthwhile cause. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Colette Kersten

SB GT&S 0309851


http://main.diabetes.org/site/TR/TourdeCure/TourAdmin?px=4103466&pg=personal&fr_id=941

